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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

To the Members of Coforge DPA Private Limited (formerly known as NIIT Incessant Private Limited)
Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements
Opinion

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Coforge DPA Private Limited (formerly known as
NIIT Incessant Private Limited) (“the Company™), which comprise the Balance sheet as at 31 March 2022, the
Statement of Profit and Loss, including the statement of Other Comprehensive Income, the Cash Flow Statement
and the Statement of Changes in Equity for the year then ended, and notes to the financial statements, including a
summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the aforesaid
financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013, as amended (“the Act™) in the
manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted
in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at 31 March 2022, its profit including other comprehensive
income, its cash flows and the changes in equity for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit of the financial statements in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs), as
specified under section 143(10) of the Act. Our responsibilities under those Standards are further described in the
“Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements’ section of our report. We are independent
of the Company in accordance with the ‘Code of Ethics’ issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India
together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial statements under the provisions
of the Act and the Rules thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with
these requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on the financial statements.

Information Other than the Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report Thereon

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the other information. The other information comprises the
information included in the Annual report, but does not include the financial statements and our auditor’s report
thereon.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express any form of
assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other information and, in
doing so, consider whether such other information is materially inconsistent with the {inancial statements or our
knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated. If, based on the work we have
performed, we coriclude that there is a material misstatement of this other information, we are required to report
that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.
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Responsibility of Management for the Financial Statements

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the Act with respect
to the preparation of these financial statements that give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial
performance including other comprehensive income, cash flows and changes in equity of the Company in
accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the Indian Accounting Standards
(Ind AS) specified under section 133 of the Act read with the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules,
2015, as amended. This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance
with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting
frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments
and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate
internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the
accounting records. relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial statements that give a true and
fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company’s ability to continue
as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis
ofaccounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic
alternative but to do so.

Those Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting process.
Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that includes our opinion.
Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance
with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error
and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence
the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional
skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

*  ldentify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or
error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement
resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery,
intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

+ Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the Act, we are also responsible for expressing
our opinion on whether the Company has adequate internal financial controls with reference to financial
statements in place and the operating eflectiveness of such controls.

¢ Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates and
related disclosures made by management.

* Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting and, based
on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may
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cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material
uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the
financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based
on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions
may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concern.

Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the disclosures,
and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that
achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and
timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we
identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical
requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters that may
reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

.

As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2020 (“the Order™), issued by the Central
Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Act, we give in the “Annexure 17 a
statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order.

Asrequired by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that;

(a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge
and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit;

(b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far as it
appears from our examination of those books;

(c) The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss including the Statement of Other Comprehensive
Income, the Cash Flow Statement and Statement of Changes in Equity dealt with by this Report are in
agreement with the books of account:

(d) In ouropinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the Accounting Standards specified under
Section 133 of the Act. read with Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended;

(e) On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on 31 March 2022 taken on
record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on 31 March 2022 from being
appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act;

(f) With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls with reference to these financial statements
and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate Report in “Annexure 27 to this
report;

(g) The provisions of section 197 read with Schedule V of the Act are not applicable to the Company for the
year ended 31 March 2022;
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(h) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with Rule 11 of
the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, as amended in our opinion and to the best of our
information and according to the explanations given to us;

The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on its financial position in its financial
statements — Refer note 35, 36 and 37 to the financial statements;

The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for which there
were any material foreseeable losses;

There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor Education and
Protection Fund by the Company.

a) The management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and belief. no funds have
been advanced or loaned or invested (either from borrowed funds or share premium or any other
sources or kind of funds) by the Company to or in any other person(s) or entity(ies), including
foreign entities (“Intermediaries™), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or
otherwise, that the Intermediary shall, whether, directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons
or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the company (“Ultimate
Beneficiaries™) or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalfof the Ultimate Beneficiaries:

b) The management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, , no funds have
been received by the company from any person or entity, including foreign entities (“Funding
Parties™). with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the company shall,
whether, directly or indirectly, lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner
whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Party (“Ultimate Beneficiaries™) or provide any
guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries; and

¢) Based on such audit procedures that were considered reasonable and appropriate in the
circumstances, nothing has come to our notice that has caused us to believe that the representations
under sub-clause (a) and (b) contain any material misstatement.

The interim dividend declared and paid by the Company during the vear and until the date of this
audit report is in accordance with section 123 of the Act.

IFor S.R. Batliboi & Associates LLP
Chartered Accountants
ICAI Firm Registration Number: 101049W/E300004

per Atin Bhargava N

Partner

Membership Number: 504777

UDIN: 22504777AIHVIMA433 1
Place of Signature: Delhi
Date: 02 May 2022
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Annexure 1 referred to in our report of even date
Re: Coforge DPA Private Limited (formerly known as NIIT Incessant Private Limited) (“the Company™)

(a) (A) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including quantitative details and
situation of Property, Plant and Equipment.

(a) (B) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars of intangibles assets.

(b) The Company has a program of physical verification of Property, Plant and Equipment
and right-of-use assets so to cover all the assets once every two years which, in our
opinion, is reasonable having regard to the size of the Company and the nature of its
assets. Pursuant to the program, certain Property, Plant and Equipment were due for
verification during the year and were physically verified by the Management during the
year. According to the information and explanations given to us, no material
discrepancies were noticed on such verification.

(¢) There is no immovable property (other than propertics where the Company is the lessee and the lease
agreements are duly executed in favour of the lessee), held by the Company and accordingly, the requirement
to report on clause 3(i)(c) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

(d) The Company has not revalued its Property, Plant and Equipment (including Right of use assets) or intangible
assets during the year ended 31 March 2022.

(¢) Thereare no proceedings initiated or are pending against the Company for holding any benami property under
the Prohibition of Benami Property Transactions Act, 1988 and rules made thereunder.

(i) (a) The Company’s business does not require maintenance of inventories and, accordingly, the requirement to

report on clause 3(ii)(a) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

(b) The Company has not been sanctioned working capital limits in excess of Rs. five crores in aggregate from
banks or financial institutions during any point of time of the year on the basis of security of current assets.
Accordingly, the requirement to report on clause 3(ii)(b) of the Order is not applicable to the Company

(iif) (a) During the year the Company has not provided loans, advances in the nature of loans, stood guarantee or

provided security to companies, firms, Limited Liability Partmerships or any other parties. Accordingly, the
requirement to report on clause 3(iii)(a) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

(b) During the year the Company has not made investments, provided guarantees, provided security and granted
loans and advances in the nature of loans to companies, firms, Limited Liability Partnerships or any other
parties. Accordingly, the requirement to report on clause 3(iii)(b) of the Order is not applicable to the
Company.

(¢) The Company has not granted loans and advances in the nature of loans to companies, firms, Limited Liability
Partnerships or any other parties. Accordingly, the requirement to report on clause 3(iii)(c) of the Order is
not applicable to the Company.

(d) The Company has not granted loans or advances in the nature of loans to companies, firms, Limited Liability
Partnerships or any other parties. Accordingly, the requirement to report on clause 3(iii)(d) of the Order is
not applicable to the Company.
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(e) There were no loans or advance in the nature of loan granted to companies, firms, Limited Liability

Partnerships or any other parties. Accordingly, the requirement to report on clause 3(iii)(e) of the Order is
not applicable to the Company.

(f) The Company has not granted any loans or advances in the nature of loans, either repayable on demand or

(iv)

v)

(vi)

(vii) (a)

(c)

(viii)

without specifying any terms or period of repayment to companies, firms, Limited Liability Partnerships or
any other parties. Accordingly, the requirement to report on clause 3(iii)(f) of the Order is not applicable to
the Company.

Loans, investments, guarantees and security in respect of which provisions of sections 186 of the Companies
Act, 2013 are applicable have been complied with by the Company. There are no loans, investments,
guarantees, and security in respect of which provisions of sections 185 of the Companies Act, 2013 are
applicable.

The Company has neither accepted any deposits from the public nor accepted any amounts which are deemed
to be deposits within the meaning of sections 73 to 76 of the Companies Act and the rules made thereunder,
to the extent applicable. Accordingly, the requirement to report on clause 3(v) of the Order is not applicable
to the Company.

The Company is not in the business of sale of any goods or provision of such services as prescribed.
Accordingly, the requirement to report on clause 3(vi) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

Undisputed statutory dues including goods and services tax, provident fund, employees’ state insurance,
income-tax, cess and other statutory dues have generally been regularly deposited with the appropriate
authorities though there has been a slight delay in goods and services tax. According to the information and
explanations given to us and based on audit procedures performed by us, no undisputed amounts payable in
respect of these statutory dues were outstanding, at the year end, for a period of more than six months from
the date they became payable.

The dues of goods and services tax. provident fund, employees” state insurance, income-tax, cess, and other
statutory dues have not been deposited on account of any dispute, are as follows:

Name of the | Nature of | Amount Amount lPeriod to | Forum where
statute the dues demanded paid under | which the | the dispute is
(Rs) dispute amount relates | pending
(Rs)

Income  Tax | Income tax 5,196,574 1,040,000 Assessment Commissioner of
Act, 1961 year 2017-18 Income tax
(Appeals) -

| Hyderabad
Income  Tax | Income tax 30,924,327 - | Assessment Commissioner of
Act, 1961 year 2018-19 Income tax
(Appeals) -

Hyderabad

The Company has not surrendered or disclosed any transaction, previously unrecorded in the books of account,

in the tax assessments under the Income Tax Act, 1961 as income during the year. Accordingly, the
requirement to report on clause 3(viii) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.
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(ix) (a) The Company did not have any outstanding loans or borrowings or interest thereon due to any lender during

(b)

(c)

(d)

(e)

(0

the year. Accordingly, the requirement to report on clause ix(a) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

The Company has not been declared wilful defaulter by any bank or financial institution or government or
any government authority.

The Company did not have any term loans outstanding during the year hence, the requirement to report on
clause (ix)(c) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

The Company did not raise any funds during the year hence, the requirement to report on clause (ix)(d) of
the Order is not applicable to the Company.

On an overall examination of the financial statements of the Company, the Company has not taken any funds
from any entity or person on account of or to meet the obligations of its subsidiaries. associates or joint
ventures.

The Company has not raised loans during the year on the pledge of securities held in its subsidiaries, joint
ventures or associate companies. Hence, the requirement to report on clause (ix)(f) of the Order is not
applicable to the Company.

(x) (a) The Company has not raised any money during the year by way of initial public offer / further public offer

(x1) (a)
(b)
(¢)

(xii) (a)
(b)
(¢)

(xiii)

(b)

m

(including debt instruments) hence, the requirement to report on clause 3(x)(a) of the Order is not applicable
to the Company.

The Company has not made any preferential allotment or private placement of shares /fully or partially or
optionally convertible debentures during the year under audit and hence, the requirement to reporl on clause
3(x)(b) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

No fraud/ material fraud by the Company or no fraud / material fraud on the Company has been noticed or
reported during the vear.

During the year, no report under sub-section (12) of section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 has been filed
by us in Form ADT — 4 as prescribed under Rule 13 of Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 with
the Central Government.

As represented to us by the management, there are no whistle blower complaints received by the Company
during the year.

The Company is not a nidhi Company as per the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013. Therefore, the
requirement to report on clause 3(xii)(a) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

The Company is not a nidhi company as per the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013. Therefore, the
requirement to report on clause 3(xii)(b) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

The Company is not a nidhi company as per the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013. Therefore, the
requirement to report on clause 3(xii)(c) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

Transactions with the related parties are in compliance with section 188 of Companies Act, 2013 where
applicable and the details have been disclosed in the notes to the financial statements, as required by the
applicable accounting standards. The provisions of section 177 are not applicable to the Company and
accordingly the requirements to report under clause 3(xiii) of the Order insofar as it relates to section 177 of
the Act is not applicable to the Company.

CHARTERED -
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(xiv) (a) The Company has an internal audit system commensurate with the size and nature of its business.

(b) The internal audit reports of the Company issued till the date of the audit report, for the period under audit
have been considered by us.

(xv) The Company has not entered into any non-cash transactions with its directors or persons connected with its
directors and hence requirement to report on clause 3(xv) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

(xvi) (a) The provisions of section 45-1A of the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934 (2 of 1934) are not applicable to the
Company. Accordingly, the requirement to report on clause (xvi)(a) of the Order is not applicable to the
Company.

(b) The Company has not conducted any Non-Banking Financial or Housing Finance activities without obtained
a valid Certificate of Registration (CoR) from the Reserve Bank of India as per the Reserve Bank of [ndia
Act, 1934,

(c) The Company is not a Core Investment Company as defined in the regulations made by Reserve Bank of
India. Accordingly, the requirement to report on clause 3(xvi) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

(xvii)  The Company has not incurred cash losses in the current and preceding financial year.

(xviii)  There has been no resignation of the statutory auditors during the vear and accordingly requirement to report
on Clause 3(xviii) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

(xix) On the basis of the financial ratios disclosed in note 44 to the financial statements, ageing and expected dates
of realization of financial assets and payment of financial liabilities, other information accompanying the
financial statements, our knowledge of the Board of Directors and management plans and based on our
examination of the evidence supporting the assumptions, nothing has come to our attention, which causes us
to believe that any material uncertainty exists as on the date of the audit report that Company is not capable
of meeting its liabilities existing at the date of balance sheet as and when they fall due within a period of one
year from the balance sheet date. We. however, state that this is not an assurance as to the future viability of
the Company. We further state that our reporting is based on the facts up to the date of the audit report and
we neither give any guarantee nor any assurance that all liabilities falling due within a period of one year
from the balance sheet date, will get discharged by the Company as and when they fall due.

(xx) (a) Inrespect of other than ongoing projects, there are no unspent amounts that are required to be transferred to
a fund specified in Schedule VII of the Companies Act (the Act), in compliance with second proviso to sub
section 5 of section 135 of the Act. This matter has been disclosed in note 18(b) to the financial statements.
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(b) There are no unspent amounts in respect of ongoing projects, that are required to be transferred to a special
account in compliance of provision of sub section (6) of section 135 of Companies Act. This matter has been
disclosed in note 18(b) to the financial statements.

For S.R. BATLIBOI & ASSOCIATES LLP
Chartered Accountants
ICAI Firm Registration Number: 101049W/E300004

Mx\ﬂ/%l‘ﬁw -

per Atin Bhargava

Partner

Membership Number: 504777
UDIN: 22504777AIHVIM433 |
Place of Signature: Delhi

Date: 02 May 2022
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ANNEXURE TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT OF EVEN DATE ON THE FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS OF COFORGE DPA PRIVATE LIMITED (FORMERLY KNOWN AS NIT
INCESSANT PRIVATE LIMITED)

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies
Act, 2013 (“the Act”)

We have audited the internal financial controls with reference to financial statements of Coforge DPA Private
Limited (formerly known as NIIT Incessant Private Limited) (“the Company™) as of 31 March 2022 in conjunction
with our audit of the financial statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company’s Management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls based on
the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential
components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial
Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (*ICAI”). These responsibilities include the
design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively
for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to the Company’s policies, the
safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the
accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the Companies
Act, 2013.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls with reference to these
financial statements based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit
of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note™) and the Standards on Auditing, as
specified under section 143(10) of the Act, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls, both
issued by ICAL Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and
plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls with
reference to these financial statements was established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively
in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal financial
controls with reference to these financial statements and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal
financial controls with reference to financial statements included obtaining an understanding of internal financial
controls with reference to these financial statements, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing
and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The
procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgement, including the assessment of the risks of material
misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit
opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls with reference to these financial statements.

CHARTERED .
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Meaning of Internal Financial Controls With Reference to these Financial Statements

A company's internal financial controls with reference to financial statements is a process designed to provide
reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for
external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A company's internal financial
controls with reference to financial statements includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the
maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of
the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit
preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts
and expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with authorisations of management and
directors of the company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of
unauthorised acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect on the
financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls With Reference to Financial Statements

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls with reference to financial statements, including
the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to error or
fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial controls with
reference to financial statements to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial control with
reference to financial statements may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of
compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, adequate internal financial controls with reference to
financial statements and such internal financial controls with reference to financial statements were operating
effectively as at 31 March 2022. based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the
Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note issued by the ICAL

For S.R. Batliboi & Associates LLP
Chartered Accountants
ICAT Firm Registration Number: 101049W/E300004

S, Rlovgars

per Atin Bhargava

Partner

Membership Number: 504777
UDIN: 22504777AITHVIM4331
Place of Signature: Delhi

Date: 02 May 2022
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For the yeay ended

For the year ended

Particuiars Nuies .

o o PN 3 March 2022 31 Mareh 2021
Resenue from conrets witk custoniers 14 33182 234101
Chber incame ] §.362 1374
Total income 41,544 20,990
Expenses
lmiployee henefits espense 16 17660 ALY
Depreciution und mwnortization experise 17 367 183
Other expenses i8 Loo2 2479
Fininee costs 19 51 [OM
Toial expenses 22.280 13,522
Profit before tax [9.264 £2,468
Income (ay expense 20
- Cusrent tax 2.034 3.044
- Adjustment ol fax relating to carlicr vears (27 -
- Delerred tax 12 {170}
Total tax expense 2367 2.874
Profit for the vear 16,897 10,594
Other comprehensive income/(loss)
feis that nen: be reclassificd ta profit ar loss

Deterred gains on cash Mow hedge 151 I
Income tax ellect # 20 {(45) {0y
136 I
ltems that will not he reclassified to profit or foss
Re-measurement gaing/ (losses) on delined benelil plans 35 164
Income ax effeet (N 6
26 (48)
Other comprehensive income/(loss) for the year, net of (ax 162 (47)
Total comprehensive income for the year, net of tax 17,059 10,547
# Nil due o rounding off t nearest lukhs
Earnings per share (EPS)
Basie carnings per share (INR) 21 41745 261.73
Diluted camings per share (INR) 21 41745 261.73
3

Summary ol signiffeant accounting policics

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the fnancial stalements
AS per our report of even date
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Summary ol significant aceomnting policies

s amoants i lidin Raprecs Dakles cacepr tor share digaon o othesw b sty
Partivalars NGtes For e searended  For the vear ended
31 Mlareh 2022 A1 Miach 20210
Cash fow from operaling getivities T
Prolin helore 15 26k 13 168
Adjustments for
Dreprecution ond snorhsatton expense. ncludimg on noli-aise ssets 67 483
Titerest on lense labiling 17 57
Lass o sale of praperty, plant and equiprent (et A 8]
impairment allowancee allovwanee for bad and doubtiul debis) 13 30
Unwinding ol discount on seenrity deposils iy (RRD]
Povidend incomme From subsidiaries (F.60 (2,893
Uinrealised toreign exchimge gain 193} (1h
Working capital adjustments:
Pleervaseiinelcase) in other Ruaneial assets 1,256 {1 778)
{Inerensed m other assets {493 i16)
(Ineraase) i tade receivables 15427 (3552
Increse i rade pavahles 341 987
Inerease in provisions 423 221
(Decreaserinercuse i other Nnancial THabilities (232} to6
Inerease m other eurrent liahilities 248 116
8,616 530
Income taxes paid. nel (3,124 (2.361)
Net eashflows from operating activitiey 5492 1.949
Cash Mow from investing activities
Purchase ol property. plant and equipment. including capital creditors (638) (258]
Purchase of intangible assets - (¥}
I"roceeds from sale of property, plant and equipment §1 24
Dividend received 7.604 2.893
Net casflows from investing nctivities 7.027 2,627
Cash flow from fnancing activities
[Repavment of lease linbilities (4163 (364)
Dividend paid (13.351) (2.900)
Net casflows nsed in financing activities (13.767) (3.264)
Net (deerease)inerease in cash and cash equivalents i1.248) 2,312
Cash and cash cquivalents at the beginning ol the vear 34836 1.524
Cash and eash equivalents at the ead of the vear 2,588 3,836
Components ol cash and cash equivalents
Balances with hanks 3{iv)
I CUrent aeconts 1815 3430
Cash on hand # ] ]
Remittance in transit 773 -
Total cash and eash eguivilents 2.588 3836
2

= Mil due to rounding of T o nearest 1akhs

Ag per our report of even dute

For 5.R Batliboi & Associates LLP
Farm Registration No. 101 049W/13G000:4
Chartered Accountants

Plin ol

per Atin Bhargava
Parter
Membership No.- 504777

Place
Dage ; 02 May 2622

For and behull of Bourd of Directors of
Culorge DPA Private Limited (formerly knowg as NIIT

Ineessant Privaje Linsited)

Ajity

oy

ra

Direetor
DIN: 031537214

Phuwe : (nURU fnﬁﬂf‘“

Prate - 02 May 2022

DIRTO7490849

Plice : LURUGRAM
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Coforge BPA Private Limfted (Formeriy loown as NI Ineessant Private Limied)
CIN: UT2208T6C2007T01C
Motes fo fAinagcial stnfemienty
(A pmounts in lndinn Rupees Lakhs, except for share data or as otheryise stated )

he yveur ended 31 Maveh 2022

[. Coerporate information
Coforge DPA Private Limited (formerly known as “NUT Incessant Private Limited™) ("the Compamy™) is a private campany
domiciled in India and Is incorporated under the provisions of the Companies Act. applicable in India. The Company is a
stbsidiary of Coforge Limited (formerly known as "N Technologies Limited ) having its principal place ol business located
al Hyderabad, India. The Company is a Global Business Process Management Specialist providing I Services. strategic
consulting and vertical specific solutions to clients in India. USA. UK. Ausiralia, Canada and Ireland and delivers services
dircetly and through it network of subsidiaries. The Company also has an oversens branch in Canada.

The financial statements were authorised [or issue in accordance with a resolution of the directors on 02 May 2022

2. Significant accouniing policies
This note provides a list of the significant accounting policies adopted in the preparation of these (inancial stutements. These
policies have been consistently applicd to all the years presented. unless otherwise stated,

Z.1 Basis of prepavation

{a) Compliance with [ud AS
The financial statements of the Company are prepared in aceordance with Indian Accounting Standards (fnd AS) notified under
Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules. 2015 (as amended [rom time to time).

Coforge Limited (formerly known as NIT Technologies Limited). the holding company prepares its consolidated {inancial
statements including the Company in accordance with Ind AS and files the same with the Registrar. The Company has therefore
availed the exemption provided under Companies (Accounts) Amendment Rules, 2016 and has not prepared consalidated
financial statements.

(b) Historical cost convention
The financial statements have been prepared on a historical cost basis, except for the following assets and labilitics which have
been measured at fair value or revalued amount:
# certain financial assets and liabilities (including derivative instruments) measured at fair value (refer accounting policy
regarding (inancial instruments); and
= defined benefit plans - plan assets measured at fair value.

The financial statements are presented in Indian Rupee (Rs.) and all values are rounded (o the nearest lakhs (Rs. 00.000). except
when otherwise indicated.

2.2 Sumumary of signilicant accounting policies

(2) Cuorrent versus non-current classification
The Company presents assets and liabililies in the balance sheet based on current/ non-current classification,
An asset is treated as currenl when it is:
i Expecled to be realised or intended to be sold or consumed in normal operating cycle.
ii.  Held primarily for the purpose of trading,
iii.  Expected to be realised within twelve months after the reporting peried, or
iv.  Cash or cash equivalent unless restricted from being exchanged or used to settle a liability for at least twelve months afier
the reporting period.

All other assets are classified as non-current.

A liability is current when:

. Itis expected to be settled in normal aperating eyele,

i, Itis held primarily for the purpose of trading

i, Itis due to be settled within twelve months alter the reporting period, or

iv.  There is no unconditional right to defer the settlement of the lability for at least twelve months afier the reporting period.

All other liabilities as non-cutrent.
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Fhe operating ey cke 1 the e between the aequisition olasses for processing and their reallsadon in cash and cash equivilents.

The company has identified bwelve months as ity operating eyele.

Foreign curveney transhition

Functional and preseantation curreney

Hems included in the financial statements of the Company is measured using the curreney ol the primary economic environment
in which the Company operates (the "functional currency’). Finaneial statements of the Company are presented in Indian Rupee
(Rs.). which is the Company's lunctional and presentation currency.

Transactions and balinces

All foreign currency transactions are recorded by applying to the foreign currency amount the exchange mte between the
functional eurrency and the foreign currency af the monthly rate. Forcign exchange pains and losses resulting from the
settlement ol such transuctions and (rom the translation of monetary assets and labilities denominated in Toreign currencics at
vear end exchange rates are generally recognized in the Statement ol Profit and Loss.

As at the reparting date, non-manetary items which are carried in terms of historical cost denominated in a foreiun currency are
reported using the exchange rate at the date of'the transaction. All monetary assets and liabilities in foreign currency are restated
al the end of the accounting period. Exchange difference on restaiement of all other monetary items are recognized in the
Statement of Profit and Loss.

Fair value measurement

The Company measures financial instruments. such as investment in mutual funds, at fair value at each balance sheet date. Fair
value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction between market
participants at the measurement date. The fair value measurement is based on the presumption that the transaction to sell the
asset or transfer the liability takes place either —

7  inthe principal market for the asset or liability. or

# inthe absence ol'a principal market, in the most advantageous market for the asset or lability

All assets and liabilities for which [air value is measured or disclosed in the financial statements are categorised within the fair

value hierarchy, described as follows. based on the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement as a

whole:

»  Level | — Quoted (unadjusted) prices in active markets lor identical assets or liabilities

#  level 2 — Valuation lechniques for which the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement is
directly or indirectly observable

> Level 3~ Valuation techniques lor which the lowest level input that is significant (o the fair value measurement is
unobservable

At cach reporling date. management analyses the movements in the values of assets and liabilities which are required 1o be
remeasured or re-assessed as per the Company’s accounting policies. For this analysis. management regularly reviews
signilicant unobservable inputs applied in the valuation by agreeing the information in the valuation computation to contracts
and other relevant documents.

Revenue from contract with customers

Revenue is measured al the [air value of the consideration received or receivable. Amounts disclosed as revenue are net of
discounts and taxes. The Company recognises revenue when the amount of revenue can be reliably measured, it is probable
that future economic benefiis will flow to the Company and specific criteria have been met for each of the Company's activities
as deseribed below. The Company bases its estimates on historical results, taking into consideration the tvpe of customer, the
type ol transaction and the specifics of cach arrangement,

As per India’s 115, “"Revenue Irom Contracts with Customers”, revenue is recognized upon (ransler of control of promised
products or services to customers in an amounl that reflects the consideration we expeet to receive in exchange for those
products or services, The Company presents revenues net ol indirect taxes in its statement of Profit and loss.

Rendering of services
he Company provides services to ils subsidiaries as well as outside customers. Revenue is recognized when persuasive
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Revenue From randering ol services o subsidiarios is resognized on acenal bisis o serviees rendersd and hilled as per terms

ol speeilic conlracts.

Revenue from provision ol trained resources 1o subsidiaries are recognised as resonrees are ulilised by (or) services are provided
to the customer in aceordance with the contracl ferms.

Contracts with outside customers are only time and material contracts,

Time and material contracts
Revenue with respeet o time and material contraets is recognized as the related services are performed.

Fixed price contract

Revenue [tom fixed-price, fixed-capacity/ fised monthly contracts. where the performance obligations are satisficd over time
and where there is no uncertainty as te measurement or collectability ol consideration. is recognized as per the pereentage-ol
completion method. When there is uncertainly as 1o measurement or ultimate collectability, revenue recognition is postponed
until such uneertainty is resolved. ElTorls or costs expended have been used to measure progress towards completion as there
is o direet relationship between input and productivily.

Revenues in excess of invoicing are treated as contract assets (which is referred as unbilled revenue) while invoicing in excess
of revenues are treated as contract liabilities (which is referred as deferred revenues). The Company classilies amounts due
from customer as receivable or unbilled revenue depending on whether the right o consideration is unconditional, [T only the
passage of lime is required before paymeni of the consideration is due, the amount is classified as receivable. Otherwise, such
amounts are classified as unbilled revenue,

Other income
Interest income
Interest income is recognized on a time proportion basis taking into amount outstanding and applicable interest rate.

Dividends

Dividends are recognized in the Statement of Profitand Loss only when the right 1o receive payment is established. it is probable
that the economic benefits associated with the dividend will flow (o the Company. and the amount of the dividend can be
measured reliably.

Income tax

Current tax

Current income (ax assels and liabilities are measured at the amount expected to be recovered from or paid to the taxation
authorities. The tax rates and tax laws used to compute the amount are those that are enacted or substantively enacted, at the
reporting date in the countries where the Company operates and generates taxable income.

The income tax expense or eredit for the period is the (ax payable on the current period's taxable income based on the applicable
income tax rate for each jurisdiction adjusted by changes in deferred tax assets and labilities attributable to temporary
diflerences.

I'he current income tax charge is caleulated on the basis of the tax laws enacted or substantively enacted at the end of the
reporting period in the countries where the Company and its overseas branches operate and generate taxable income.
Management periodically evaluates positions laken in tax returns with respect to situations in which applicable tax regulation
is subject to interpretation. 1t establishes provisions, where appropriate. on the basis of amounts expected (o be paid (o the tax
authorities.

Deferred tax
Deferred income tax is provided in full, using the liability method, on temporary diflerences arising between the tax basis of
assets and liabilifies and their carrying amounts in the financial statements. Delerred income (ax is nol accounted for il it arises
from initial recognition ofan asset or liability in a transaction other than a business combination that at the time of the transaction
alfects neither accounting profit nor taxable profit (tax loss). Delerred income tax is determined using tax rates (and laws) that
have been enacted or substantially enacted by the end of the reporting period and are expeeted to apply when the related deferred
income tax asset is realized or the deferred income tax lability is settled.
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(f)

Deferred sax assets are recognized for all deduetibie temporary differences and unused fax losses only 1004 is prabable that
[uture taxable amownts will be available 1o utilize those temporary dillercnces and losses,

Delerred (ax assets and Habilities are ofTsel when there is a legally enfbrecuble vight to oflsel current tax assets and linbililies
and when the deferred tax balances relate to the same taxalion authority. Current tax assets and wax Habillties are ofTset where
the Company has a legally enforeeable right to offset and intends cither 1o settle an o net basis. or 1o realize the asset and sellie
the lizbility simultancous]y.

Current tax and deferred tax are recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss. except to the extent that il relates to items
recognized in Other Comprehensive [ncome or direetly in equity.

Leases & Right-of-use assels
Phe Company assesses at contract ineeption whether a contract is, or conlains, a lease, That is. if't
fo control the use ol an identified asser for a period o time in exchange for consideration.

1w conlinet conveys the right

Company as @ lessee
In accordance with IndAS 116. the Company applies a single recognition and measurement approach for all leases. except for
short-term Jeases. The Company recognises lease liabilities to make lease payments and right-of-use asscts representing the
right 1o use the underlying assets. The Company veeognises the cumulative effect of initially applying this Standard as an
adjustment to the opening balance of retained earnings.

Right-of~use assets

The Company recognises right-of-use assets at (he commencement date of the lease (i.c.. the date the underlying asset is
available for use). Right-of-use assets are measured at cost, less any accumulated depreciation and impairment losses, and
adjusted for any remeasurement of lease liabilities. The cost of right-of-use assets includes the amount of lease labilitics
recognised, initial direct costs incurred. and lease payments made at or before the commencement date less any lease incentives
received. Right-of-use assets are depreciated on a straight-line basis over the lease term.

I ownership of the leased asset transfers to the Company at the end of the lease term or the cost reflects the exercise of a
purchase option. depreciation is calculated using the estimated useful life of the asset.

The righl-of-use assets are also subject to impairment. Refer to the aecounting policies in section (g) Impairment of non-
Tinancial assets.

Lease liability

At the commencement dale of the lease, the Company recognises lease liabilities measured at the present value of lease
payments Lo be made over the lease term. The lease payments include fixed payments (including in substance fixed paymens)
less any lease incentives receivable, variable lease payments that depend on an index or a rate, and amounts expecled to be paid
under residual value suarantees,

In calculating the present value of lease payments, the Company uses its incremental borrowing rate at the lease commencement
date because the interest rate implicit in the lease is not readily determinable. After the conmmencement date. the amount of
lease liabilities is increased 1o reflect the aceretion of interest and reduced for the lense payments made. In addition, the carrying
amount of lease liabilitics is remeasured if there is @ modification, a change in the lease term. a change in the lease payments
(e.g.. changes to [ulure payments resulling [rom a change fn an index or rate used to determine such lease payments) or a change
in the assessment af an option o purchase the underlying asset.

The Company”s lease liability is included in Financial liabilities in the financial statements of the Company.

Short-term leases .
The Company applies the short=term [ease recognition exemption (o its shorl-term lease of premises (i.c., those leases that have
alease teem of 12 months or less from the commencement date and do not contain a purchase option). Lease payments on short-
term lease is recognised as expense as and when incurred.
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(h)

Impairnient of non-financin] assets

The Company assesses. al cach reporting date, whether there is an indication thal an asset may be impaired. I eny indication
exists. or when annual impairment testing for an asset is required. the Company estimaies the asset’s secoverable amount. An
asset’s recoverable amount s the higher of an asser’s or cash-generating unit™s (CGU) Liir valae less costs ol disposal and its
value inuse. Recoverable amount is determined [oran individual asset, unless the asset doues not generate cash inllows that are
laraely independent of those lrom other wssels or Company s of assets. When the carving amount of an asset or CGL exeeeds
ils recoverable amount. the asset is considered impaired and is written down Lo iis recoverable amount,

In assessing value in use. the estimated future cash flows ave discounted (o their present value using a pre-tax discount rate that
reflects current market assessments of the time value of money and the tisks specilic to the asset. In determining lair value less
costs of disposal, recent market transactions are laken into account. I no such transactions can be identified. an appropriate
aluation model is used. These caleulations are corroborated by valuation multiples, quoted share prices lor publicly uaded
companics or other available fair value indicators.

The Company bases its impairment enleulation on detaifed budgels and farecast calenlations. which ave prepared separately for
cach of the Company™s CGUs o which the individual assets are allocated. These budgets and forecast caleulations generally
cover a period of live vears, For longer periods. a long-term growth rate is calculated and applied 1o project future cash Mows
after the fifth year. To estimate cash flow projections bevond periods covered by the most recent budgets Torecasts. the
Company extrapelates cash [Tow projections in the budget using a steady or declining srowth rate tor subsequent years, unless
an increasing rate can be justilied.

hnpairment losses of continuing operations are recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

An assessment is made at each reporting date to determine whether there is an indication that previously recognised impairment
losses no longer exist or have decreased. I such indication exists, the Campany estimates the asset’s or CGLI's recoverable
amounl. A previously recognised impairment loss is reversed only il there has been a change in the assumptions used to
determine the asset’s recoverable amount since the last impaitment loss was recognised. The reversal is limited so that the
carrying amount ol the asset does nol exeeed its recoverahle amount, nor exceed the carrying amount that would have been
determined. net of depreciation. had no impainment loss been recognised for the asset in prior years. Such reversal is recognised
in the Statement of Profit and Loss unless the asset is carried al a revalued amount, in which case, the reversal is (reated as a
revaluation increase.

Cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalent in the balance sheet comprise cash at banks and on hand and short-term deposits with an original
maturity of three months or less. which are subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value.

For the purpose of presentation in the Statement of cash flows, cash and cash equivalents include cash in hand and short-term
deposits with original maturities of three months o less that are readily convertible to known amounts of cash and which are
subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value.

Investments and other financial assets

Enitial recognition and measurement

All financial assets are recognised initially at fair value plus, in the case of financial assets nol recorded al fair value through
prolit or loss, transaction costs that are atlributable 10 the acquisition of the financial asset.

Sunbsequent measurement

For purposes of subsequent measurement. financial assets are classified in three categories:
> Debt instruments af amortised cost:

»  Debt instraments at fair value through other comprehensive income (FYTOCL); and

»  Debt instruments and derivatives at fair value through profit or loss (FVTPL).

Debt instrumenis

Subsequent measurement of debt instruments depends on the Company's business model for managing the asset and the cash
Now characteristics of the asset. There are two measurement categories into which the Company classifies ils debt instruments:
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Amortized cost:

A rdebt instrument” is measured at the amortised cost i both the following conditions we mel:

»  The asset is held within a business model whose objective is to hold assets Tor collecting contritciual cash Mows, and

o Contraetual terms of the asset give rise on speeilied dates to eash Tows that are salely payments of principal and interest
(SPPI) on the principal amount outstanding.

This category is the most relevant 1o the Company. After initial measurement. such [inancial assets wre subsequently measured
atamortised cost using the effective inerest rate (EIR) method. Amortised cost is caleulated by wiking into account any diseount
ar premium on acquisition and fees or costs that are an integral pari of the E1R, The EIR amortisution is included in linance
income in the Statement of Profit and Loss, The losses arising from impaimment are recognised in the Statement ol Prolit and
Loss. This calegory generally applies (o trade and other receivables.

Debt instruments at fair value through other comprehensive ineome (FYVTOCH)

Debt instruments included within the FYTOCT cutegory are measured initially as well as ut cach reporting date at fair value.
Fair value movements are recognized in the other comprehensive income (OCT), However. the Company recognizes inlerest
imcome, impairment losses & reversals and foreign exchange gain or loss in the Profit and loss. On derccognition of the asset,
cumulative gain or loss previously recoenised in OCT is reclassified from the equity o Profit and loss. Interest carned whilst
holding FVYTOC! debt instrument is reported as interest income using the EIR method.

Fair value through profit or loss:

FVTPL is a residual category for debt instruments. Any debt instrument, which does not meet the criteria lor categorization as
at amortized costoras FVTOCL is classified as at FYTPL. In addition. the Company may elect to designate a debt instrument.
which otherwise meets mnortized cost or FYTOCT eriteria. as at FYTPL. However. such election is allowed only i doing so
reduces or eliminales 4 measurement or recognition inconsistency. Debt instruments included within the FVTPL category are
measured at fair value with all changes recognized in the Statement of Prolit and Loss,

Derecognition

A financial asset (or. where applicable. a part of o financial asset or part of a Company of similar financial assets) is primarily

derecognised (i.c. removed from the Company’s balance sheet) when:

& the rights 1o reecive cash flows from Lhe asset have expired, or

#  the Company has transferred its rights to receive cash flows lrom the asset or has assumed an obligation to pay the received
cash Mows in [l without material delay (o a third party under a *pass-through” arrangement: and either (a) the Company
has translerred substantially all the risks and rewards of the asset, or (b) the Company has neither transferred nor retained
substantially all the risks and rewards of the asset, but has transferred control of the assct.

When the Company has translerred its rights to receive cash [lows from an asset or has enlered into a pass-through arrangement,

it evaluates if and to what extent it has vetained the risks and rewards ol ownership. When it has neither transferred nor retained

substantially all of the risks and rewards of the asset, nor transferred control of the asset. the Company continues to recognise

the translerred asset to the extent of the Company’s continuing involvement. In that case, the Company also recognises an

associated liability. The transferred asset and the associated liability are measured on a hasis that reflects the rights and

ubligations that the Company has retained.

Continuing involvement thal takes the form of a guarantee over the ransierred asset is measured at the lower of the original
arrying amount of the asset and the maximum amount of consideration that the Company could be required to repay.

Impairment of financial assets

[n accordance with Ind AS 109, the Company applies expected credit loss (ECL) model for messurement and recognition of

impairment loss on the lollowing linancial asscts and credit risk exposure:

» Financial assets that are debl instruments, and are measured at amorlised cost e.p.. deposits, trade receivables, contract
asset and bank balance; and

= Trade receivables or any contractual right to receive cash er another financial assel that result lrom transactions that are
within the scope of Ind AS 115,

The Company follows “simplified approach” Tor recognition of impairment loss allowanee on trade receivables or contract
revenue receivables,




Cula

E

o Limited)

A Private ! h\:(ctl I'm..m"l‘ keown as Y incessent P

LIT2Ea ! & .iﬂlﬂ'.-'i !

(3

Woley 1o Nnanciai 8 iumun 5 for the vear ended 31 March 2022

:..f\t[ amounis in Ind lan Rupees Lakhs, except [or share diona oz as others ise stated)

(i

(k)

ECL Bs the diftference between all contractual cash Tows that are due o the Conpany i accordance witl the contract and all
the cash Hows that tie Company expects w reeeive (e all eash shortialls). diseounied at the original BIR. When estimating
the cash Oows, Company s required w consider all contractual terms of the Tnancial instrement (ncluding prepayment and
extension} over (he expected life of the financial instrument. However, fnrare cases when the expecled ke ol the lnancial
instrument cannat be estimated reliably. then the Company is required W use the remaining contractual term al the financial
instrument,

Investment in subsidiaries
Investment in subsidinries ure accounted for at cost.

Finuncial Habilities

Initial recognition and mensurement

Financial linbilities are classitied, at initial recognition. as Tinancial labilitics at fair value lhmuuh profit or loss, payables, or
as derivatives designated as hedging instruments in an effective hedge. as appropriate,

Al Financial liabilities are recognised initially at fair value and. in the ¢ case ol payables. net of directly attributable transaction
costs. The Company’s finuncial liabilities include trade and other payables, liabilities recognised for put option and derivative
financial instruments.

Subsequent measurement
Financial liahilities at lair value through profit or loss

Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss include financial liabilities held for trading and financial liabilities
designated upon initinl recognition as at luir value through profit or loss.

Financial liabilities designated upon initial recognition at fair value through profit or loss are designated as such at the initial
date ol recognition, and only il the criteria in Ind AS 109 are satislied. For liabilities designated as FVTPL, fair value gains/
losses attributable to changes in own credit risk are recognized in OCL These gains/losses are not subsequently transferred to
Statement of Profit and Loss. However. the Company may transfer the cumulative gain or loss within equity. All other changes
in fair value of such liability are recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss. The Company has not designated any financial
liability as at fair value through profit and loss.

Derecognition

A financial liability is derecognised when the obligation under the liability is discharged or cancelled ar expires. When an
existing financial liability is replaced by another from the same lender on substantially different terms, or the terms of an
existing liability are substantially modified, such an exchange or modification is treated as the derccognition of the original

Izah:hly and the recognition of'a new liability. The difference in the respective earrying amounts is recognised in the Statement

of Profil and Loss.

Derivatives and hedging activities

Derivative financial instrument is initially recognised at fair value on the date on which a derivative contract is entered into and
are subsequently re-measured at lair value. Derivatives are carried as linancial assets when the fair value is positive and as
linancial labilities when the fair value is negative,

Any gains or losses arising from changes in (he fair value of derivatives are taken directly (o profit or loss. except for the
effective portion of cash Now hedges, which is recognised in OCT and later reclassified to profit or loss when the hedge item
alfects profit or loss or treated as basis adjustment il a hedged forecast transaction subsequently results in the recognition of a
non-financial asset or non-financial lability.

For hedge accounting, Cash flow hedges when hedging the exposure Lo variability in cash flows that is either attributable to a
particular risk associated with a recognised asset or liability or a highly probable forecast tansaction or the larcign currency
risk in an unrecognised finn commitment. At the inception of a hedge relationship, the Company formally designates and
documents the hedge celationship to which the Company wishes 1o apply hedge accounting and the risk management objective
and strategy for undertaking the hedge. The documentation includes the Company’s visk management objective and strategy
for undertaking hedge, the hedging/ economic relatianship. the hedged item or ransaction, the nature ol the risk being hedged,
hn.dgv rutio and how the Company will assess the effectiveness of changes in the hedging instrument’s fair value in offsetting
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Sueh hedges wie expecied Lo be highly effective inachieving offsetting changes in thir value or cash ows and are assessed on
i ongoing basis io determine that they actually have been highty effectve throughont the naneial reporing periods for which
they waere designated.

Cash flow hedges

T'he elfective portion of the gain or loss on the hedging instrument is recognised in OCT in the cash Mow hedgpe reserve, while
any inelfective portion is reeognised immediately in the statement of profit and loss,

The Company uses lorward currency contracts as hedges ol its exposure (o Toreign currency risk in forecast transactions and
firm commitments. as well as forward commodity contracts for its exposure Lo volatility in the commodity prices. The
inelieetive portion refating 1o foreign currency contracts is recognised in fimanee costs and the ineffective portion relating to
commadity contracts is recognised in other income or expenses.

Amounts recognised as OCT are transferred to profit or loss when the hedzed transaction alTects profit or loss. such as when thie
hedged financial income or financial expense is recognised or when a forecast sale occurs, When the hedged item is the cost of
a non-linancial asset or non-financial liability, the amounts recognised as OCT are transterred to the initial carrving amount of
the non-financinl asset or lability.

I'the hedging instrument expires or is sold. terminated or exercised without replacement or rollover (as part of the
hedging strategy). or if its designation as a hedge is revoked. or when the hedge no longer meets the eriteria for
hedge accounting. any cumulative gain or loss previously recognised in OC! remains separately in equm until the
forecast transaction oceurs or the foreign currency firm commitment is mel.

() Offsctting financial instruments
Financial assets and liabilities are offset and the net amount is reported in the balance sheet where there is a legally enforceable
right o offset the recognized amounts and there is an intention to settle on a net basis or realize the asset and settle the lability
simultancously. The legally enforceable right must not be contingent on future events and must be enforceable in the normal
course of business and in the event of default, insolvency or bankrupley of the Company or the counterparty.

(m) Property, plant and equipment
All items of property, plant and equipment are stated at historical cost less accumulated depreciation less impairment losses.
Historical cost includes expenditure that is directly attributable o the acguisition of the items.

Subsequent costs are included in the asset's carrying amount or recognized as a separate assel, as appropriate. only when it is
probable that future economic benefits associated with the item will flow 1o the Company and the cost of the item can be
measured reliably. The carrying amount ofany component accounted foras a separate asset is detecognized when replaced. All
other repairs and maintenance are charged (o the Statement of Prolit and Loss during the reporting period in which they are
incurred.

Deprecistinn methods, estimated usceful lives and residual value
Depreciation is provided on a pro-rata basis on the straight-line method over the estimated useful lives of the assets. The
estimates of useful lives ol'the assets are as follows:

Asset o " Useful Tife as per Schedule 11 of the Companies Act, 2013
Computers o - 3-6 vears o

Furniture and lixtures 10 years

Offce equipment 3-5 vears

Vehicles 8 veurs

Leasehold improvements 3 vears or leasc period whichever is lower

The assel's residual values and useful life are reviewed. and adjusted if appropriate, at the end of each reporting period.

The a%cl's cam'inu amount is writlen down immediately (o its recoverable amount if the asset's carrying amount is greater
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Gains and losses on disposals are determined by comparing proceeds with carn ing amount. These are included o profit ar

loss within ather incomeespenses as applicable

Intangible assets

Intangible assets represeat computer sofiware

intangible assets are stated at acquisition cost. net of accumulated amonization and accumulated impairment losses. i any.
Costs associated with maintaining software are recognized as an expense and chirged o the Statement of Profit and Loss,

Depreciation methods, estimated useful lives and residaal vakue

Intangible assets are amartised on a straight line basis over their estimated useful lives determined based on an internal technical
valuation and charged 1o Statement of Profit and Loss. The estimated uselul lives of intangible assets are as specificd in
Schedule 1 ol the Companies Acl. 2013 which is 3 years,

The asset's useful life is reviewed. and adjusied iTappropriate. at the end of each reporting period.

Provistons

Provisions are recognized when the Company has a present legal or constructive obligation us a result of past events, it is
probable that an outflow of resources will be required o settle the obligation and the amount can be relinbly estimated. If the
effect of the time value of money s material, provisions are discounted using a current pre-tax rate that reflects, when
appropriate, the risks specilic to the liability. When discounting is used, the increase in the provision due to the passage of time
is recognised as a finance cost.

Where there are a number of similar obligations. the likelihood that an outflow will be required in settlement is determined by
considering ihe class of obligations as a whole.

Provisions are measured at the present value of management's best estimates of the expenditure incurred (o settle the present
abligation at the end of the reporting period.

Retirement and other employee henefits

Defined Contribution Plans

Contribution towards provident fund lor cmployees is made to the regulatory authorities, where the Company has no further
obligations. Such benefits are classified as Defined Contribution Schemes as the Company does not carry any further
obligations, apart {rom the contributions made on a monthly basis. The Company’s contributions to defined contribution plans
are recognized in the Statement ol Profit and Loss as and when the services are received from the employees.

Defined Benefit Plans

The Company provides for gratuity. a defined benefit plan (the “Gratuity Plan™) in accordance with the Payment of Gratuity
Act, 1972, The Gratuity Plan provides a lump sum payment to vested employees al retirement. death, incapacitation or
termination of employment, ol an amount based on the respective employee’s salary and the tenure of employment,

The liability recognized in the balance sheet in respect of defined benefit plans is the present value of the defined benefit
obligation at the end of the reporting period less fair value of the assets. The present value of the defined benefit obligations
denominated in Indian Rupees is determined by discounting the estimated (uture cash outflows by reference to market vields
at the end of the reporting period on government bonds that have terms approximating to the terms of related obligation. The
contributions in respect of defined benefit gratuity fund are made to Life Insurance Corporation based on its advice. The
aceounting charge for benefits under the defined benefit abligation is calculated by independent actuary using the projected
unit eredit method. Service costs and net interest expense or income s rellected in the Statement of Profit and Loss. Gain or
Loss on account of re-measurements are recognized through Other Comprehensive Income in the period in which they oceur.

Othter Benelit Plans

Compensated absences

The employees of the Company are entitled to compensated leave for which the Company records the Tiability based on actuarial
valuation computed under projected unil eredit method. This benefit is unfunded. _
Compensaled absences, which are expected 1o be availed or encashed beyond 12 months from the end of the vear are treated as
other long term employee benefits. The Company s liability is actuarially determined (using the Projected Unit Credit method)
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Compensited absences that are expecied to be availed o1 engashed within 12
shart twem employee benefits und the obligation wwards the same is measured at the expected cost ol aceumulating compensated

maonths o e end of the year are treated s
gbsences as the additional amount expeceted to be paid as a result of the unused entitement as at the vear end.

Overseas employees
Inrespect of employees of the overseas branches where ever applicable, the Company makes defined contributions on a
monthly basis towards the retirement suving plan which are charged 1o the Statement of Profit and Loss

Share-hased payments
Share-based compensation benelits are provided to emplovees via the NIHTT Techuologies Employee Stock Option Plan 2005

Employee options

The fair value ol options granted under Employee Stoek Option Plan is recognized as an employee benefits expense with a
corresponding pavable (o parent company. The total expense is recognized over the vesting period. which is the period over
which all ol the speeified vesting conditions are to be satistied.

Earnings per share
Basic carnings per share

Basic carnings per share is caleulated by dividing the prolit atiributable to owners of the Company by weighted average number

ol equity shares outstanding during the financial year,

Diluted carnings per share

Diluted earnings per share adjusts the figures used in the determination of basic carnings per share to take into account:

The aller-income tax effect of interest and other financing costs associated with dilutive potential equity shares and the weighted
average number of additional equity shares that would have been outstanding assuming the conversion of all dilutive potential
equity shares.

Rounding of amounts
All amounts disclosed in the financial statements and noles have been rounded off to the nearest lakhs as per the
requirement of Schedule 111, unless otherwise stated.
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S(iii) Trade receivables
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Tiady receivihles #
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Trade receivables
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Reconeilintion of munthier of shares omtstanding, amotnt ot the beginning aod 0l the end of the year
31 Mnreh 2022 31 Mureh 2021
No. INR NI
A the Bugning S0 yem dHH7.63] 81 AT B3 5l
At the el of the vew 447,631 il 447,631 #l

Terms and rihits attached to equily shares
Tl Company his ore class of equnty shares having a por siliee of B

share By halder o eauiy sisres avesent al a meeling i person or by proasy. ss entitied o e voe, md

upin & poll ceh share s enttled o one vote: Thie dividerd sroposed by i Board of Dirsetors s subeen o the approval of shareheldess in the aisuimng Annial CGeneral Meoting, except
1 cise ol nien dividend, In the cvent of hguidation. the cguin sharcholdess e cheble W recere the wemmming assets of fhe Conpany after dsethaian of al} prefirentinl amaigs,

1 properton w ther sharcboldomg

Shares held by holding compamy
Ot ol the equy shares issoed by the Company, shares eld by 1l holding company are s below

Calorge Tamited ¢ formetly Known as NI Teehnalogies Limited s
SO47031 (51 Maaeh 2021 4.047.631) equiy shares

Detnils of shaveholders holding more than 3% slisres in the O

31 Munrch 2022

31 Aureh 2021

81 gl

' 31 Mareh 2022 31 Mareh 2021
Nane of shareholder Na. ol Shares helld ol Holding No of Shures held Yo ol Holding
Coforge Limted (formerly known as NIFT Teelnologices Limated) 047226 99 94y 4.047.226 09,094,

(if) Other equity

Seeuritics premivm reserve
Opening bulinge

Change Jurmg the year
Clusing balaner

General veserve
Opeening bukinee
Change durmg the year
Closing halance

31 Mareh 2022

3 AMareh 2021

5839 5.829

S.424 5,820

31 March 2022

31 Muareh 2021

| 6 e

114 116

Cash ow hedging reserve
Dpening balanee
Clange duning the year (refer note 30

31 Alureh 2022

31 Mareh 2021

Closing balanee

{12 (73}
136 |
6l (72

Retained carnings

31 Muarch 2022

31 Mareh 2021

ipening balanee

Mot profit for the vea

frems of other conprelicusne eame recognized divectiv o petamed sarnpigs
Remeasurement of post emplovment benefit obligaton, net of tmx

Pevidends pud

Closing balanee

Total ather equity

0402 12,736
10,897 Tu A
26 (18
113,351 2,90
23.974 20,402
29943 20,275

o
A~
& CHARTERED
o, \ ACCOUNTANTS
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Tites grreminme fever oy
ead e sty g dsaniaiie ol Bann- dwires o deeondanoe st e

R (BT ] 1N

SebEt s i e psed e reeond tha et on sssae o sl

v iss ol e Comppanics e, 2013

Lrtneral Feseryves
Thas represents appropration ol e prodis by thie oo

s Mow hedping reserye
The Company uses Badprng nsitmients as gt of s naaigennin of fonagn cureney tish assoeiced with s hehiy probable forecasted tonssctions. e ftevenue. as deseried wilim

ot 30 Var hedgmg foreym vorsenes sk, thie Company ises Lo Chrreney orward Contress shich are desseatzd as Cash Flow Dledges Lo the estent these fredses e efleonne:
son the hedging msiument is ree Cash Pl Hedging Resee: Amaount secognieedd m e Cash Flow lodgang Reserve s reclissetiod to peolin o

the ehange n B
Iass whien the hedged flem 1o reyenue oltiects profin ansd loss,

Erividend padd
Fhe it i e on shares 1= eeordid s ity on G daie of approsal by e shargholders and ez divrionds are seeonded asa Hahhin on the date of deckuation by (e
Commpany s Boaed of Dicetors The Cermpasy dechires sl paye divadends m bidian rupees Comsanies soe required 1o pay disimibute didensd afier deductig applicable wabibolding

TACGHTE Tises

31 March 222 31 March 2021
Interim dividend on equily shares deelared s paid during the sear
Faterim dividend for the sen ended 34 Mareh 207) 7224 Do
Taternm divedend Tor the vear gnded 31 Mageh 2027 B3l -
13.351 2,910
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Peyisings

31 Niapeh 2011

Tk cutrent

Lowreent

wavet etsehipsa 14 1
Lty dredet voge 7 1 .
e 915 4
Finaseiat nhilites e
Frade paxables 31 Viarels 21122 31 March 2021
[zl ous B e W e Lol pies wid sl entereses tredon e T35 B
Fostaal comnstannsebnnss dues te ervdiners el than naess enteptises and sl emerprises £ | 267 L
1,349 1128
A apghiples puvalles teopeliter] panties o e B T06 3 N aeh 2001 By 348 refer neie M
Trade pazalles pgeing sclduled
As at 31 Mareh 2022
Unhilled Cureatt hat Onistding for following peviods from due date of
ik e Jrarvnient
Lsss thitn | wvear 1-2 Totl
s
Lntispied tond entstamdime dues elmicrs enlerprses and small eatenmias z . 554
Undispuated total outstanding dues of creditors wtbier e s 4 Rl 174 1.he?
enzerprises and small enterprises
Tatl 190 T4 i i 1349
As at 31 March 2021
{nbilled Curent bt Outstunding for following periods feam due date of
not due v anent
Less than | 3 eqre 1-2 Total
years
Liedispiined totol onstanding duss ol mers coterprises mmd small enterprses 17 - e
Undisputed 1otal outstinding dues of ereditors ather than nice T 377 332 o L
enterprises and small enlerprises
Tual 46 77 33y [ 1,128

Terns wnd condians of the above financial Halwlities
o Trade pavables e nos-interest beating and are pormally serded on 0o 60 davs 1enns
b For terws and conditons with related parties, veln o none 34

Fore expl s on the Clmmpamy S ceadil sk oninagemen) processes, teler o pote 31
Oiher fimancial liabilites

Finaneinl abilities at Gir valoe thyough OCT
Cash Bow hedpas
Foreien exchange ferwnnd controcts (mefier note 30h

Chiher fineaneial lnldlities at wmortsed eost
Capital ereditory

Lmployes benedits payable
Hreak up of financial linhilities carcied st amoriised cost
Tradde payabile preler note | 114

Legse Habality (refer nune 02}
Onher fuiancial labibities (vefor nose 110y

Liabilities fur current tax (ner)
Provision for axes Dot ol advanoe g

31 Mareh 2022

3 Narch 2021

10 142

- (&
a0l 1472
Pl 1310

31 Mareh 2022

31 Maiweh 2021

1.389 LA26
202s L

#40 LA#H
5,154 701

31 Maurch 2022

31 Mareh 2021

§75

835

£ The Uompany oftsets tax assets and s Babilioes o and ondy 1050 Bas legally enforceabile eipht 1o ser ol s s nssers amd s, Habilides,

Uther current Tmbilities
Sunutory linbilities
Breberred revenue
Advimee from emplovers

31 Alarcly 2032

31 Maurch 2021

330

4

284
]
!

53

294
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i)

18 (1)

ear ended 3]

Pherss i slatody

ey enue from contracts with custnmers
Nale gl services qreler note -10)

Other incone

Dividend meome rom subsidaries

| achange ditferences (nei)

i inding ol discount on secunly depostls

Recovery [rom subsiduiries [or common carporale suppert sees ices
NMhseellmenus imeome

FEmployee benelits expruse

Sularies. bonus and allowanees

Contribution w provident and other unds
Ciratuity {refer note 27)

Emiplovee stoek option scheme (reler nole 41}
Staflwellre expenses

Deprecintion and amortization expense

Depreciation of property, plant and equipnient (refer note 3)
Amaortization of intangible assets (refer note 1)
Peprecuition of nght-ol=use assets (reler note 42

Other expenses
Rental charees
Rates and tises
leetricity and waler charges
Telephone and communication charpes
lepal and professional lees
Travelling and conveyance
Reeruitment expenses
Insurance
Repairs and maintenance
Ptildines
Onthers
Impairment allowance (allowance for had and doubtful debts) (eeler note Sriii))
Paymrent 1o auditor (reter nate [8(a))
Exchange dirferences (net)
Protessionil charges
Luss on sale of property, plant and equipment (net)
Corporitte socinl responsthility expendilire (refer note 18(h))
Miscellimeons expenses

Details of payments fo anditors
Stututory audit

Tax it

In other eapueitios:
Certification lees

Reimbursement ol expenses
Total payments 1o suditors

Fay

i1

atar ended
3 Sdareh 2022

 Far the sear cindet!
3l Mareh 2021

33 3

i

33,142

23411

Far the year ended
31 Mareh 2022

Fur the year ended
31 Maveh 2021

LR R LT
133 =
It 1
SRA (30
il 19
8,362 3AT79

For the year ended
S1 Marck 2022

For fhe year ended
31 Mareh 2021

16425 9.765
512 A6l
254 154

33 .
132 1%
17.660 104948

For the year ended
31 March 2022

For the vear ended
31 March 2021

336 194

2 13
229 270
567 483

For the yenr ended
31 March 2022

For the vear ended
31 March 2021

124 hit
23 3
44 49
6l (D]
483 243
128 190
ki Pk
§ s
152 LIt
13 I8
15 30
3l 26
- it
2387 I.153
3 &

173 i)

4 14
4.002 2479

Fur the year eoded
31 Marel 2022

For the year ended
31 March 2021

25 20
3 3
3 3

31 26
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Patatements for e yonr caded 31 March 2023

Ih(h1 Details of corpirie social responsibility expenditure

(h)

Crtvvs el teggtimed o be spent durine the e
Aot spyaoved D the Toard 1o be speng Gurnmg the vea
Amount spent during the sear on

1} Clonsti pretsonsavginsition ol am aws

1 O purposies otlics i {1 ahove
Detuls related to spent obligations

i Contedston to Pahlic Trust

1) Comtnbuon we Clhurgnte Trst

Fingnee costs

Taterest on lease lipbihiy celis note 42
ok and fresmet charpes

Income Iay expense
Income tax expense
Current lax

In respect ol current vear
In respect of previous vea
Deferred lax

Ty respect of current vear

Income Lax expense

Amuoont recognised divectly in equity
PDeferred tx assev(lishility) on other comprehensive income

Tatal tux expense

Recoucilintion of tax expense and the seconnting profit mulliplicd by ladia's tas rate:

Profit before meome s expense (meludmg OCH
Finacted tax nites in India
Conmputed expeeted s expense

Addifless)Tax effect of wmowts which are not deductible (taxable) in eafenlating tixable income:

Lfzet of non-deductible expenses

Erzcr ol dedueton availed under seetion 8OM ol Tneoiie Tax Act, 196]
Friect in cuerent tax due to difforential rate on dividend ander section HISBED of Income Tax Act 1961

LfTeet of differential overseas branch i tates
Rovalty tix payvable for revenue earned lrom Australin
Rowalty s eredit svarlabde on revenue camed from Australia

Tuses of earlier years *

orly Known wn NIUT Bicessant Privase 1 Bnfted)

T TR B U S R MR [T RN

For the sear ended
31 MEareh 2022

Fur the vear endest
31 Starch 2021

173

9l

]

Far the yeur ended
31 Alarch 2022

For the year ended
31 Mureh 2021

i) 57
34 ¥
Bl 62

For the year ended
31 March 2022

for the yvear ended
31 March 2021

2634 3014
(279) -
2355 3,044

12 (17

12 (170)
2,367 2,874
{54) 16
2421 2458

I'or the vear ended
31 Mareh 2022

Lor the vear ended
31 March 2021

19 480 13,405
23 1% 2517%
4903 3374
43 i)
(1900 (728)
6% -
124 1537
922 204
(774} (171
(279) =
2421 2858

SO he above, 1y, (232) pertaing w etect i current s due o diffeentie] rate under section 11SBBI 07 Income Tax Act 1961 on dividend reeeived in the
previous vear from subsidiary
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21, Earnings per share

2

24,

L

_ 31 March 2022 31 Mareh 2021
Basic earnings per equity share of Ry, 2 each

From operations attributable to the equity hotders of the company 41745 261.73
Diluted earnings per equity shave of Rs, 2 cack
From operations attributable to the equity holders ol the company 41745 201.73

Reconvciliations of earnings used in caleulating carnings per share

(1} Basic carnings per shave
Profit antributable to the equity holders of the company used in [6.897 10,594
calenlating basic eamings per share:

{i) Diluted earnings per share
Profit auribmable to the equily holders of the company used in 16,897 10,594
caleulating diluted earnings per share:

Weighted average number of shares used as the denominator

(i) Weighted average number of equity shares used as the denominator in 4.047.631 4.047.631
caleulating basic carnings per share

(i) Weighted average number of equity shares and potential equity shares
used as the denominator in caleulating diluted carnings per share 4047631 4.047.63 ]

Commitments
Contracls remaining to be executed on capital account and not provided for amounted are estimated 1o be Nil (31 March

2021 Nil).

. Details of dues fo micro and small enterprises as defined under the MSMED Act, 2006:

31 Mavrch 2022 31 March 2021

The principal amount and the interest due thereon remaining unpaid

to any supplier as al the end of each accounting year

Principal amount due to micro and small enterprises 123 17
Interest due on above - -
122 17
The amount of interest paid by the buyer in terms of section 16 of - -

the MSMED Act 2006 along with the amounts ol the payment made
to the supplier beyond the appointed day during each accounting
year.

The amount of interest due and payable for the period of delay in - -
making payment (which have been paid but beyond the appointed

day during the year) but without adding the interest specified under

the MSMED Act 2006.

The amount of interest acerued and remaining unpaid at the end of’ - -
each accounting year.

The amount of [urther interest remaining due and payable even in - -
the succeeding vears, until such dale when the interest dues as

above are actually paid to the small enterprise for the purpose of

disallowance as a deductible expenditure under seetion 23 of the

MSMED Act 2006.

Liability recognised on puf sption on shares held by the hoiding company

The terms of the share purchase agreement provided Coforge Limited (formerly known as NIIT Technologies Limited) a
right 1o gell back their shares and post an obligation on the Company. The oceurrence (or) non-oceurrence of these events
wis beyond the control of the Company and the Company had therefore, recognised a financial liability in the ewrlier years
to account for future possible cash outflow on such buy-back by reclassifying a portion of retained earnings to financial
liability. As no price was specified for such buy back in the agreements. the Company had recognised liability equal to the
aximum possible cash outflow based on the buy-back limits placed by provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 which is
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During the year ending 31 Mareh 20240 since Coforge Limited had acquired 1807 ol the equity share capital of the
Company and this Tiabiline was reclassilied back 1o retained camings.

Segment information

As per Ind AS 108 - Operating Segments. where the financial report contains hoth the consolidated financil statements of
u parent as well as the parent’s sepurate [inancial statements. segment inlormation is required only in the consolidated
financial statements. accordingly no seament information is diselosed in these financial statements of the Company.

Acquisition of third (ranche in Cotorge BPM lae,,USA (erstwhile Ruletek Ine.)

Asat 31 March 2022, the Company holds 80% (31 March 2021: 80%) sharcholding in Colorgs BPM Inc. {ersiwhile Ruletek
Ine.. USA) The remaining 20% has been acquired by Coforge DPA MA Ine. (erstwhile Ineessant Technologies NA Ine,).
wholly owned subsidiary of the Compuny, during the previous year.

Detined benefit plan

The Company provides for gratuity for employees in India as per the Payment of Gratuity Act. 1972, Emplovees who are
in continuous service for a period of 5 wvears are eligible for gratuity. The amount of gratuity payvable on
retirement/termination is the employees last drawn basic salary per month computed proportionately for 15 days salary
multiplied by the number of years of completed service, The gratuily plan is a funded plan and the company makes
contributions to Lile Insurance Corporations of India. The Company does not [ully fund the liability and maintains a target
level of funding to be maintaining over of period of time based on estimations of expected gratuity payments.

Balanee sheet amounts — Gratuity
The amounts recognized in the balance sheet and the movements in the net delined benelit obligation over the yvear are as
follows:

Present value Fair value of Net
of obligation plan assets amount

31 Mareh 2020 440 (133 a7
Current service cost 136 - 130
Interest expense/ (income) 26 (8) 18
TFotal amount recognized in profit or loss 162 {8) 154

Remeasurements

Return on plan assets, excluding amounts included in interest™ - (1) (1)

Loss from change in financial assumptions 72 - 72

Loss/teain) due to demographic assumption changes 30 - 50
Experience loss/(gains) ~ .7 - (37)
Total amount recoenized in other comprehensive inceme 65 {1} 64
Emplover's contributions - - -
Employer direct benelil payments - - -
Benelit payments (41) 4] -
1 April 2021 B 027 (102) 525
Cwrrent service cosl 2325 - 225
Inlerest expense/ (income) 40 (7) 33
Total amount recognized in profif or loss —— 2065 {7y 258
Remeasurements .

Return on plan assets, excluding amounts included in interest™ 2 2

T.oss from change in [inancial assumptions 89 - 89

Loss/(gain) due (o demographic assumption changes (83) - (83)

Experience loss/(pains) {42) - (42)
Total amount recognized in other comprehensive income

(&3 ), .
Emplover's contributions .

Employer direct benelit payments - -
Benelit pavments (106) R | | T
31 March 2022 748 {1} 747
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The met lahifity diselosed ahove vefittes o funded aml anfunded plans as follow s

S0 iMuareh 2022 31 March 2021
Present vialue of limded oblications 718 627
Fair value of planassets ) 102y
Deficit of funded plan ST 747 o A
Unfunded plans S - 3
Peficit of sratuity plan S (- A -— 825

Principal assamplions
I'he principal assumptions used in determining gratuity obligations for the Company s plans are shown below:

31 Mareh 2022 31 Mareh 2021
Discount rate 0.79% 6.49%
Withdrawal rate | 5% 11%
Salary growth rate 12% 0%

The estimates of future salary increase. considered in actuarial valuation, take account of inflation. seniority. promaotion and
other refevant factors. such as supply and demand in the employnment market.

Sensitivity analysis

A quantitative sensitivity analysis for significant assumption of the above liability as at 31 March 2022 and 31 March 202
is as shown below:

31 March 2022 31 March 2021

(a) Effect of 50 basis points change in assumed discount rate on defined benefit

abligation :
- 50 basis points increase 719 598
{Discount rate (%) increase) -3.90% -4.63%
- 50 basis points decrease 779 639
{Discount rate (%) decrease) 418% 5.01%

(b) L:ffect of 50 basis points change in assumed salary escalation rate on defined
benefit obligation

- 50 basis points increase 777 657
(Salary rate (%) increase) 3.96% 4.82%
- 50 basis points decrease ) 720 600

(Salary rate (%) decrease) -3.74% -4.51%

The sensitivity analyses above have been determined based on a method that extrapolates the impact on defined benefit
obligation as a result of reasonable changes in key assumptions oceurring at the end of the reporting period.

Expected benefil payments for the year ending

31 March 2022 31 March 2021

IFive years pay-ouls

Year ' 46 29
Year 2 59 ‘ 36
Year 3 66 47
Year 70 50
84 36

years 357 266
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Fuir value

y Privaie Limited (Forateely koownoas MEET incess

Category wise classilication of financial instruments

Financial assely

Valued at amortized cost
I'rade receivables

Cash and cash equivalents
Other [nancial assets

Valued at FYTOCH
Forcign eschanee forward contracts

Financial liabilities
Valued at amortized cost
Trade pavables

Other financial labilitics
T.ease liability

Valued at FVTOCI
Foreign exchange forward contracts

Private Limhed)

teted)

31 March 2021

9,120

3.836
2,608

15,564

3! Musch 2022

1.389 i.128
840 1174
2935 399
S.154 2,701
140 142
- REYE

The management assessed that cash and cash equivalents, unbilled revenue, trade receivables. trade payables, lease
linbilities approximate their carrying amounts largely due to the short-term maturities of these instruments.

The fairvalue of the financial assels and liabilities is included at the amount at which the instrument could be exchanged in
a current transaction between willing parties. other than in a forced or liquidation sale. The fair values for security deposits
(included in other financial assets) were caleulated based on cash flows discounted using a current lending rate.

Fair value hierarchy

This seclion explains the judgments and estimates made in determining the fair values ol the linancial instruments that are;
(a) recognized and measured at fair value. and
(b) measured at amortized cost and for which fair values are disclosed in the financial staiements,

To provide an indication about the reliability of the inputs used in determining fair value. the Company has classified its
financial instruments into the three levels prescribed under the accounting standard,

Quanfitative disclosures fair value measurement hierarchy for assets:

31 March 2022
Asset measured at fair value
Fareign exchange forward contracts

3 Mareh 2021
Asset measured at fair value
Foreign exchange lorward contracts

Quoted prices in Sigaificant Significant Total
active markets  observable inputs  unobservable inputs
(Level 1) (Level 2) (Level 3)
- 225 . 228
5 46 G 46

Eair value of financial assets and Habilities measured af amortised cost:

Asset measured at amortised cost
Trade receivables

Cash and cash equivalents

sther (inancial assels

31 March 2022

31 March 2021

14.647 9,120
2588 3.830
1.294 2,608

18,529 15,504
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30,

Liahility measurced at amortised cost

Trade pavables

Onher fmancial fiabilitics

Lease linbility

Hedging activities

| 380
a0

Ihe Company’s exposure to the risk ol changes in foreign exchange rates velates primarily to the Company s operating

aclivities (where revenue is denominated in a foreign curreney)

The Company manages its foreign currency risk by hedging transactions that are expected to ocenr within a maximom [2-
month period for hedges of forecasted sales.

When a derivative is entered for the purpose of being a hedge. the Company negotiates the terms ol those derivatives to match
the terms of the hedged exposure. For hedges of forecast tansactions. the derivatives cover the period of exposure [rom the
point the cash flows of the transactions are forecasted up to the point of settlement of the resulting reeeivable or pavable that
is denominated in the foreign currencey.

At 31 March 2022, the Company hedged 75% (31 March 2021: 75%). of its expected foreign currency sales. Those hedged
sales were highly probable at the reporting date. This foreign currency risk is hedged by using foreign currency forward

conltraclts.

The Company is holding the following foreign exchange forward contracts (highly probable forecasted sales)

31 March 2022

Particulars Less than | 1to 3 Jto6 6to9 91012 Total
- month months months months monihs
USD/INR
Notional Amount 209 693 739 603 638 2.882
Average Forward Rate | 7 7 77 T8 L Y |
GBI/INR
Notional Amount 481 0958 1,261 1,103 1.005 4,810
_Average Forward Rate 07 106 105 105 105 105
AUD/INR
Notianal Amount 462 915 1,205 1.072 926 4.580
Average Forward Rate 57 56 50 57 57 57
31 March 2021
Particulars Less than 1 ito3 3tob 6109 910 12 Total
month months _months months months
USD/INR
Notional Amount 119 264 331 200 247 1,251
Average Forward Rale 7 7 7o 77 76 7
GBP/INR
Notional Amount 311 858 1,030 976 867 4.062
Average Forward Rate 97 98 100 102 1045 101
AUD/INR
i Notional Amount 166 469 604 566 306 2311
. Average Forward Rawe 54 35 56 g 59 | 36
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The impact of the hedging instruments on the balaince shect is, as [ollows:

Foreign exchange Notional - Carrying . Line item in statement of Change in [air
forward contracts amonnt anmont ¢ financial position value used for
i measuring
ineflecliveness
! for the period
At 31 March 2022 F2.272 85 Derivative instruments under -
current finaneial i
R T assetshiabilities B
AL3] March 2021 7.624 (90) [ Dwrivative instruments under | .
current financial |
.............................. assets/liabilities |

Impact of hedging activities
(a) Disclosure of effeets of hedge accounting on finaneial position:

31 March 2022;

Type of Hedge Carrying amount of Maturity date
hedging instrument
Assels Liabilities

Cash [low hedge
Foreign exchange (orward contracts 225 : 140 | April 2022 to March 2023

31 March 2021

Typeof Hedge Carrying amount of Maturity date ]-
hedeing instrument |
Assets Liabilitics |
Cash Mow hedge ’
Foreign exchange forward contiacts 46 142 | April 2021 to March 2022 ,

(b) Disclosure of effects of hedge accounting on financial performance;

31 March 2022:

Type of Hedge Change in the value of | Amount  reclassified | Line item
hedging instrument | from cash flow hedging | affected in
vecognised  in other | reserve to profit ar loss statement of
comprehensive ineome™ profit and loss

because of
o reclassification

Cash Mow hedge 181 (1) Revenue from

Fareign exchange forward Operations

contracts .
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=17

fov the year ended 31 Mareh 2022

JE March 2021:

| Type of Heder Change in the value of | Amount reclassified Ling Hem
: hedging instrument | from cash flow hedging | aifected in
| recognised in  other : reserve lo profit or loss | staternient of
comprehensive income? ' profit and loss
because of
o e —_— - | . et AL bbb TS . i \.ﬁcali‘,l‘
Cash flow hedge (1) (97)
Foreign exchange forward | Operations
Roci o BN PRSREEPITPO . RSN
FThe resultant impact on the cash low hedge reserve for the vewr ended 3T March 2022 and 31 March 2021 on account of

changes in the fair value has been reconeiled in note 9,

Hedge effectiveness is determined at the inception ol the hedge relationship. and through periodic prospective effectiveness
assessments to ensure that an economic relationship exists between the hedged item and hedging instrument. including
whether the hedging instrument is expected to offset changes in cash flows ol hedged items.

[f the hedge ratio for risk managemen!t purposes is no longer optimal but the risk management objective remains unchanged
and the hedge continues to qualify for bedge accounting. the hedge relationship will be rebalanced by adjusting either the
volume of the hedging instrument or the volume of the hedged item so that the hedge ralio aligns wilh the ratio used for
risk management purposes. Any hedge inefTectiveness is caleulated and accounted for in profit or loss at the time of the
hedge relationship rebalancing.

31. Financial risk management
The Company’s principal financial liabilities. other than derivatives, comprise trade and other payables. The main purpose
of these financial liabilities is to {inance the Company’s aperations. The Company’s principal linancial assets include trade
and other receivables. and cash that derive direetly from its operations.

The Company is exposed to market risk. credit risk and liguidity risk. The Company’s senior management oversees the
management ol these risks. All derivative aclivities for risk management purposes are carrvicd out by specialist teams that
have the appropriate skills. experience and supervision. It is the Company’s policy that no trading in derivatives [or
speculative purposes may be undertaken. Below is the summary of various risk:

(a) Market risk
Market risk is the risk that the fair value of luture cash flows of a financial instrument will NTuctuate because ol changes in
market prices, Market risk comprises three types of visk: interest rate risk, currency risk and other price risk. such as equity
price risk and commodity risk. Financial instruments affected by market risk include deposits and derivative financial
instruments.

(i) [Interest rate risk
Interest rate risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash fows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of changes
in market interest rates.
There are no borrowings on the financial statements. Hence, there is no concentration ol interest rate risk.

(if) Foreign currency risk
Foreign currency risk is the risk that the fiir value or future cash flows of an exposure will fluctuate because of changes in
foreign exchange rates.

The fluctuation in foreign currency exchange rates may have potential impact on the Statement of Profit and Loss and Other
comprehensgive income and equity. where any transaction references more than one curreney or where assets / liabilities are
denominated in o currency other than the functional currency of the Company.

Considering the countries and economic environment in which the Company operates. its operations are subject o risks
arising from [luctuations in exchange rates in those countries, The risks primarily relate to fluctuations in US Dollar, Great
Britain Pound, Australian Dollar, Canadian Dollar. Singapore Dollar and Euro against the functional currency of the
Company. The Company evaluates the impact of foreign exchange rate lluctuations by assessing ifs exposure to exchange
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Foreign currency sensitivily
The following table demonsirate the sensitiviiy 10 a reasonable possible change in the Toreign curreney exchange rates, with
all other variables held constant:

impact on p;aﬁ[aiiu fay

Trade and other receivahles - 3”’?_1 022 31 March 2021
INR/USD
Increase by 1% (31 Mar 2021 - %) ) 15
Decrease by 1% (31 Mar 2021 - 1%4) (3) (15)
INR/EUR
Increase by 196 (31 Mar 2021 - 1%) * 0 ]
Decrcase by 1" (3] Mar 2027 - 19%,) (0) (th
INR/GEP
Increase by 1% (31 Mar 2021 - 19%) 21 32
Decrease by 1% (31 Mar 2021 - 1%) (21) (32)
INR/ICAD
Increase by 1% (31 Mar 2021 - %) I 17
Decrease by 1% (31 Mar 2021 - [%4) (1) (17
INR/AUD
Increase by 1% (31 Mar 2021 - 1%) 9 16
Decrease by 1% (31 Mar 2021 - 1%) (9) (16)
INR/SGD
Increase by 1% (31 Mar 2021 - %) - 2
Decrease by 1% (31 Mar 2021 - 19%) - (2)
Trade and other payables
INR/USD
Increase by 1% (31 Mar 2021 - 1%) # 0y (2)
Decrease by 1% (31 Mar 2021 - 1%5) * 0 2
INR/CAD
Increase by 1% (31 Mar 2021 - [%) * n (0)
Decrease by 1% (31 Mar 2021 - [%) * I 4]
INR/GBP
Increase by 1% (31 Mar 2021 - 1%) * (0 -
Decrease by 1% (31 Mar 2021 - 19%) * 0 -
INR/AED
Increase by 1% (31 Mar 2021 - 1) * - (0
Decrease by 1% (31 Mar 202 - 1%4) * 4 0

* Nil due to rounding of1"to Lakh rupees
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Credit risk
Trade receivables
Credit risk refers to the risk of defaull on its obligation by the counier party resulting in a linancial loss

Fhe maximum exposure to the eredit risk at the reporting date is primarily from trade receivables and other receivables
amounting (o Re 14971 lakhs and Rs.9.281 lakhs as of 31 March 2022 and 31 March 2021, respectively and unbilled
revenue amounting to Rs, 759 lakbs and Rs, 2.310 lakhs as of 31 Murch 2022 and 3| Mareh 2021, respectively, Trade/Other
receivables and unbilled revenue are typically unsecured and are derived from revenue earned through subsidiaries and
other corporate customers, The Company earns major revenues from its subsidiaries where the payment is received as and
when it is due. For ather customers. the Company has used the expected credit loss model to assess the inipairment loss ol
gain on lrade receivables and unbilled revenue and has provided it wherever appropriate.

In respeet of security deposit of Rs 211 as at 31 March 2022 (Rs 137 as at 31 March 2021). the Company has assessed the
counterparty credit risk and believes that no provision is required for its recoverability.

Ihe following table gives the movement in allowance for expected credit loss for the year ended 31 March 2022

Particulars o ) ,I____él_ﬁ'.’!'ft!f}fh 2022 31 Mareh 2021
Balance at the beginning o 6l B [
Expeeted credit Joss recognized S ) 151 50

i Balanceattheend o i 76 _ 61

Credit risk on cash and cash equivalents is limited as the management generally invest in deposits with banks and financial
institutions with high credit ratings assigned by international and domestic credit rating agencies.

Credit risk is the risk that counterparty will not meet its obligations under a financial instrument or customer contract, leading
to a financial loss. The Company is exposed to eredit risk from its operating activities (primarily trade receivables), foreign
exchange transactions and other financial instruments.

Liquidity risk

The Company’s principal sources of liquidity are cash and cash cquivalents. the cash Mow that is generated from operations.
The Company has no outstanding borrowings from banks. The Company believes that the working capital is sufficient to meet
its current requirements. Accordingly. no liquidity risk is perceived.

Malurities of financial labilities
The table below summarises the maturity profile of the Company’s financial liabilities based on contractual undiscounted

payments.

Less than 1 1-2 2-4 4-7 More Total
Year Years Years Years Than 7
Years
31 March 2022
Trade payables 1.389 - - - - 1,389
Other financial liabilities 840 = - - - 840
Lease linbility 185 277 608 1.033 3,553 5.6356
Foreign exchange forward contracts 140 - = - 140
2,554 277 608 1,033 3,553 _8.025
31 Mareh 2021
Trade payables 1,128 - - - 1.128
Other financial labilities 1,174 1174
Lease liability 399 - - - 399
Forcign exchange forward contracts 142 - T - 142
2,843 - B o - 2,843

Capital management
Risk management
For the Company’s capital management. capital includes issued equity share capital, share premium and all other equity
eserves attributable to the shareholders. The primary objectives of the Company’s capital management are (o maximise the
Ider value and safeguard their ability o continue as a going concern, The Company has no oustanc ;
ling requirements are generally met through operating cash flows generated.

Q&
O [ Hyderabad | =
w\ TS




Coforge DPA Private Limited (fovmerly knewn us NI fncossant Privale Limited)
CEM: U72200TG 20070 TC056127
Motes to financial statements for the vear ended 31 March 20722

(AN amounts 1o Indian Rupees Pakhs, cxcept o share data or as otherwise stated)

33, kntcresis in other entities
Fnterest in Subsidiaries

The Company's subsidiaries at 31 March 2022 are sel out below. Unless otherwise stated. they have share capiial consisting
solely ol equity shares that are lield direetly by the Company and the propoition of ownership interests held equals the voting
rights held by the Company. The country of incorporation or registration is also their principal place of business.

Name Phace of Ownership Ownership Principal Activities
business/ interest held by interest held by
country of the company the Non-
incorporation controlling
interest
3 31 3i 31

March  Mareh  March March
e W R 2022 2021 2022 -] S
Direct subsidiaries
Colorge DPA (Australia) Pey Lid Australia 100 100 - - Soltware
(formerly known as Incessant development
Teehnolopies (Australia) Pty Lid)

! Coforge DPA UK Lid (lormerly United 100 100 - - Software
known as Incessant Technologies Kingdom development
(UK} Lid)

Coflorge DPA NA Ine, (formerly USA 100 100 - - Software
known as Incessant Technologies development

NA Inc.)

Colorge DPA Irelund (Tormerly Ireland 100 100 - - Software
known as Incessant Technologics development
(Ireland) Limited)

Coftorge BPM Inc. (formerly USA 100 100 * - Software
known as RuleTek Ine.) # — development

* The remaining 20% has been acquired by Coforge DPA NA Ine. (erstwhile Incessant Technologics NA Ine.) during the
previous year.
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4. Related party transactiony

{a) Name of related partics and deseription of relationship

Nature of reialinhshijﬁ

Utimate Holding Company -B"EII'_i.i'Ig-f-’-i_'.i.\.";i;{“.‘_l‘:q‘iIiT_\_-' Asia GP V1T Limited

Holding Company Colorge Limited (Erstwhile NHT Technologies Limited

Subsidiary Companies Coforge DPA Australia Pty Lid. (Erstwhile Incessant
Technologies (Australia) Pty L.td)

Colorge DEA UK Lid (Erstwhile Incessant
Technologies (LK) F.id)

Colorge DPA NA Ine. (Lestwhile Incessant
Technologies NA Inc.)

Colorge DPA Ireland (Lrstwhile Incessant
Technologies (Ireland) Limited)

Colorge BPM Ine. (Erstwhile RuleTek Inc.)

Fellow Subsidiary Colorge Advantage go Limited (Erstwhile NII'T
Insurance Technologics Limited)
Colorae Ine. (Erstwhile NIIT Technologies Inc.)
Coforge Limited ( Thailand)
SLK Global Solutions Pvt Ltd (w.e.l 12 April 2021)
Colorge FZ LLC

Key Managerial Personnel (KMP) Sudhir Singh (Director)

Ajay Kalra (Director)
Suresh Kumar Jagannathan (Chief Operating Officer)
Sanjeev Prasad (Director)

Hari Gopal Krishnan (Director) (until 28 April 2020)
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(b}  Balance nuistanding as ad the venr-end;

T30 March 2002 31 Mareh 2021

Colorge DPA UK Ltd

Pisclosed under trade receivables 2771 3,135
Disclosed under other receivables 161 118
Disclosed under trade pavables - I
Coforge DPA Australia Pty Lid.

Disclosed under trade veceivables 929 1.759
Disclosed under other receivables 129 10
Disclosed under trade payables - 2
Coforge DPA NA Inc.

Disclosed under trade receivables ‘ 638 1446
Diselosed under other receivables 34 33
Diselosed under trade payables 14 (8
Coforge, lnc.

Disclosed under lrade receivables 1176 1,169
Cofurge Limited

Disclosed under trade receivables 8,722 773
Disclosed under unbilled receivables 747 2,234
Disclosed under trade pavables 392 319
Coforge Limited (Thailand)

Disclosed under trade receivables § 55
Coforge AdvantageGo Limited

Disclosed under trade receivables - 17

Coforge FZ LLC

Disclosed under trade payables - 3
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o T ohmitey
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(e) Transactions during the year:

Coforge Limited

For the year ended
31 Mareh 2022

For the year ended
31 March 2021

Revenue from operations 6.822 2817
Legal and professional charges il 171
Misceilaneous income - 19
Professional charaes 416 225
Rental charges 78 8
Dividend paid 13.351 2900
Sale ol property. plant and equipment o0

Retmbursement of expenses paid/payable by the Company 148 5
Reimbursement of expense receivedirecoverable by the Company 6 -
Coforge DPA UK Litd

Revenue from operations T7.143 7,508
Dividend income 6.698 2.893
Recovery for support services 312 331
Reimbursement of expenses recovered/recoverable by the Company 72 46
Reimbursement of expenses paid/payable by the Company * 0 |
Coforge DPA Australia Pty Ltd.

Revenue from operations 7.746 5,142
Recovery for support services 181 215
Reimbursement of expenses recovered/recoverable by the Company 9 0
Reimbursement of expenses paid/payable by the Company - 2
Coforge DPA NA Ine.

Revenue from operations 5.029 2,744
Recovery for support services 84 110
Reimbursement ol expenses recovered/recoverable by the Company 3 3
Reimbursemenl of expenses paid/pavable by the Company 217 -
Dividend income 181 -
Coforge Ine.

Revenue from operations 2.396 918
Coforge Limited (Thailand)

Revente from operations 57 36
Coforge AdvantageGo Limited

Reimbursement of expenses recovered/recoverable by the Company 68 -
Coiorge FZ LLC

Reimbursement of expenses paid by the Company - 5
Coforge BPM Inc,

Dividend income 725 -
SLK Global Solutions Pvi. Ltd

Reimbursement of expenses paid by the Company 1 -

Remuneration#
iresh Kumar Jagannathan
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Royalty s credil

The Compuny in the carlier year, wider the voluntary rebate scheme introduced by the Ausiralian Taxation Office {ATO)
following the Tech Mahindra ruling. approached the ATO to offer its Australin-sourced income and lodge federal tax return
on voluntary basis for the periods FY 2001516 to Y 2017-18. The same was done by applying Artiele 12(3)(g) of the India
Australia Double Tax Avoidance Agreement (ITAA). Accordingly. the Company in 'Y 2018-19 had made & pravision of Rs.
840 Takhs Tor Y 201516 A1l Y 2018-19 with a corresponding rovalty tax eredil receivable from [ndian taxation authorilies.

lhe payments made in the earlier years for I'Y 2016-17 to I°Y 2020-21 were ¢laimed as IForeign Tax credit in the Income Tax
returns lled by the Company lor the respective assessment vears,

Phe Company has also made provision of Rs. 923 lakhs for rovalty tax Nability for FY 2021-22 (FY 2020-21: Rs 203 lakhs)
along with the corresponding tax eredit of s, 774 lakhs (FY 2020-21: Rs 171 Lakhs) tnetted ofTin the financial statement).

During the carlier vear, the Company has (iled the application u/'s [55(1-1A) 1o Assistant Commissioner of Income Tax
claiming refund of royalty tax of FY 2015-16 Il FY2017-18. The royalty tax credit for FY 2015-16 is separately shown in
the financiuls as Royalty tax credit amounting to Rs. 555 lakhs. There is no update in the current year for the application filed.

During the carlier year. the Company had received an assessment order dated 26 December 2019 pussed under section 143(3)
of the Act from the Income Tax department for AY 2017-18 stating tax demand of Rs. 52 lakhs disallowing certain
expenditurespayments made by the Company including the foreign tax eredit of Rs. 210 lakhs in respeet of the aforesaid
royalty tax credit for the suid assessment year on account of non-submission of relevant details/documents. The Company had
[iled an appeal with the CIT (A) and has deposited an amount of Rs. 10 lakhs under protest and believes that it will be able to
substantiate its claim before the appellate authorities with proper documents! explanation / evidences / caleulations and
therefore believes that no provision is required in the books of accounts against such disallowance. There is no update in the
current year lor the appeal filed.

During the previous year, the Company had received an assessment order dated 25 March 2021 passed under section 143(3)
read with sections 143(3A) & 143(3B) of'the Income Tax Act. 1961 (‘the Act”) from the Income Tax department for AY 2018-
19 stating tax demand ol Rs. 309 lakhs arising due to adoption of higher Net Profit ratio and disallowing certain
expendituresfpayments made by the Company including the foreign tax credit of Rs. 88 lakhs in respect of the royalty tax
credit for the said assessment year on account of non-submission of relevant details/documents. The Company had [iled an
appeal with the CIT (A) and believes that it will be able to substantiate its claim before the appellate authorities with proper
documents/ explanation / evidences / calculations and therefore believes that no provision is required in the books of accounts
against such disallowance. There is no update in the current year for the appeal filed.

Significant accounting judgements estimates and assumptions

The preparation of the Company's financial statements requires management to make judgements, estimates and assumptions
that affect the reported amounts of revenues, expenses, assets and liabilities. and the accompanying disclosures. and the
disclosure of contingent liabilities. Uncertainty about these assumptions and estimates could result in outcomes that require
a maierial adjustment to the carrying amount of assets or liabilities affected in future periods

Estimates and Assumptions

The key assumptions concerning the future and other key sources of estimation uncertainty at the reporting date, that have a
significant risk of causing a material adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets and labilities within the next financial
year, are described below. The Company based its assumptions and estimates on parameters available when the financial
stalements were prepared. Exisling circumstances and assumptions aboul future developments. owever. may change due lo
market changes or circumstances arising that are beyond the control of the Company. Such changes are reflected in the
assumptions when they occur,

Defined benefit plan — Gratuity

The cost of the defined gratuity plan and the present value of gratuity obligation are determined using actuarial assumptions
that may differ from the actual developments in the future, These include the determination of the discount rate. fiture salary
increases and mortality rates. Due to the complexities involved in the valuation and its long-term nature. a defined benefit
obligation is highly sensitive to changes in these assumptions. All assumptions are reviewed at each reporting date.

The parameter most subject to change is the discount rate. In determining the appropriate discount rate for plans operated in
India, the management considers the interest rates of government bonds in currencies consistent with the currencies of (he
post-employment benefit obligation.
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(i} Drepreciation oz property, plant and equipnient
Depreciation on property. plunt and equipment is caleulated on a straight-line basis using the rates wrived al based on the
uselul Hves and residual values ol all its property. plant and eguipment estimated by the managemen. The management
believes that depreciation vates currently used Fairly relleet its estimate ol the useful Hves and residoal values ol property .
plant and equipment. though these rates in ceriain cases are dilferent [rom lives preseribed under Sehedule 11 of the
Compunies Act. 2013,

(iiiy Taxes
Significant management judgement is required to determine the amount of deferred [ax assets thal cun be recognised. based
upon the likely timing and the level of fiture taxable profits together with future s planing strategies.

(iv) Impairment of non-financial assets

Impairment exists when the carrying value of an assel or cash penerating unit exceeds its recoverable amount. which is the
higher ol'its fair value less costs ol disposal and its value in use. The fair value less costs ol dispusal caleulation is based on
available data from binding sales transactions, conducted at arm’s Jength, for similar assels or observable murket prices less
incremental costs for disposing of'the asset. The value in use caleulation is based on a DCT model. The cash flows are derived
from the budget for the next five years and do not include restructuring activities that the Company is not vet committed to
or slgnificant [uture investments that will enhanee the asset’s performance of the CGLU being tested. The recoverable amount
is scnsitive to the discount rate used Tor the DCEF model as well as the expected Tutire cash-intflows and the growth rate used
lor extrapolation purposes.

(v} Impairment of investments
The Company reviews its carrving value ol investments carried al amorlised cost annually, or more frequently when there is
indication lor impaimient. 11" the recoverable amount is less than its carrying amount. the impairment loss is accounted for,

(vi) Estimation of uncertainties relating to the global health pandemic from COVID-19 (COVID-19)

The Company has considered the possible effects that may result from the pandemic relating to COVID-19 in the preparation
of these standalone financial statements including the recoverability of carrying amounts of financial and non-financial assets.
In developing the assumptions relating to the possible future uncertainties in the global economic conditions beeause ol this
pandemic. the Company has. at the date ol approval of these financial statements, used internal and external sources of
information ineluding credit reports and related information and ceanomic lorecasts and expeets that the carrying amount off
these assets will be recovered, The impact of COVID-19 on the Company's financial stalements may dilfer from that
estimated as at the date of approval of these financial statements.

39, In relation to the Supreme Court (SC) judgement on Provident 'und dated 28 February 2019, there were numerous
interpretative issues and accordingly. the Company evaluated that there was no material impact of the above SC order if
considered prospeetively from the date of such order, The Company will ereate additional provision. on receiving further
clarity on the subject,

40. Revenue from contracts with customers

a) Disaggregate revenue information

Set out below is the disaggregation of the Company’s revenue from contracts with custoimers:

Vertical For the year ended 31 For the year ended 31
Mareh 2022 March 2021
Bunking and finaneial services 8.722 Zﬁﬁmlu
Insurance 10,409 7.357
Travel. Transport and Logistics 233 19
Retail 4.853 9771
Others §.965 o 3.763

23411

Total revenue B
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i he sible belos prosents disapprepated revetines from consracts with eistomers by geovraphy:

Grography For the )’.f};ll' ended 31 __i-‘_m'_[mr_;:éal' ended 31
March 2022 March 2021

Lurope i _ 7.040 i

Americas [1.39]

Asiy Pacilie 1.701

india 6.990

Total revenue o N 3.3,_182

by Costract balanees

31 March 2022

Irade receivubles 14.647 9,120
Unbilled Revenue (Contract assets) 739 2310
Deferred revenne (Contract liahilities) o - 10
Particalars aboul Contract assets (Unbilled revenue) - )
31 Mareh 2022 31 March 2021

Balance at the beginning 2310 211
Unbilled revenue classified to trade receivable upon billing to 231 9
customer out ol opening unbilled revenue
Particulars about Contract liabilities (Deferred revenue)

o 31 Mareh 2022 31 March 2021
Balanee at the beginning 10 -
Delerred revenue classified (o trade receivable upon billing o 10 -

customer out of opening deferred revenue

e) Performance Obligations
There is no remaining performance obligation as the contracts entered by the Company are typically those contracts where
invoicing is on time and material basis.
41. Share-based stock payments
LExpenses arising from share-based payment transactions:

Certain employees of the Company are entitled to stock options granted by Coforge Limited (the Company’s Parent
Company) under the Coforge Employee Stock Option Plan 2005 (erstwhile NHT Technologies Employee Stock Option Plan
2005). in relation to services received by the Company. The Company accrues for the cost of employees stock option
determined under the fair value method over the vesting period of the option. which is reimbursed 1o the Parent Company.
During the year ended 31 March 2022 Rs. 33 lakhs (31 March 2021: Rs. Nil) was charged to the Company by the Parent
Company and accordingly the expenses towards Coforge Employee Stock Option Plan 2003 for current year is Rs. 33 lakhs
(31 March 2021: Rs. Nil).

42, Leases
The Company had a lease contract for buildings used in its operations which expired during the current vear, The Company
entered into a new lease contract (or the period of 5 years with extension option for |0 vears. For the new lease conlract, the
Company s reasonably certain to exercise the extension option.

The Company alse ¢lected to use the recognition exemption for lease contract that, at the commencement date. has a lease
term of 12 months or less and do not contain a purchase option (“short-lerm lease™).
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i i

Set ol below are the carrving amounts of right-ol=use asset recognised and the movenients during the vear:

| Particulars K . Building Lease w
i Asat 31 March 2020 i o R R 580
- Depreciation expense ) (276) |
Impact ol rent coneession _ . o o _ (75) i
As at 31 March 2021 - 229 ]
Depreciation expense o 229 |
A t!d iti 011 ilisi 14 e 4 e A S S 4 Mt 8 8 bt e et 17 R P RPN 2‘) ‘)4
As at 31 March 2022 B R MBS o —— .
Set out below are the carrying amounts of lease liability (included under other financial labilities) and the movements
during the year:
Particulars Building Lease
As at 31 March 2020 781
Aceretion ofinterest : IS VR . 3
Pavments o ) I (364)
Addition o _ (73)
As at 31 March 2021 39
Accretion of interest 17
RUTOS . cinisisiesapy (416)
Addition 2025
As al 31 March 2022 2925

43. Sacial Seeurity Code
The Code on Social Security. 2020 (*Code’) relating to employee benefits during employment and post-employment benelits
received Presidential assent in September 2020. The Code has been published in the Gazette of India. [lowever, the date on
which the Code will come into effeet has not been notified and the final rules/interpretation have nol yet been issued. The
Company will assess the impact of the Code when it comes into effect and will record any related impact in the period the
Cade becomes effective.
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armounts in indian Rupees Lakhs, except for share data or as otherwise stated)

Recent accouniing pronouncenients

Minisiry of Corporate Affairs ("MCA™} notifies new standards or amendiments to the existing standards under Compunics
(Indian Accounting Standards) Rufes as issued from time 1o time, On March 23, 2022, MCA amended the Companies (Indian
Accounding Standards) Amendment Rules. 2022, as below,

Ind AS 16— Proper(y PMlant and equipment —
The amendment clarifies that excess of net sale proceeds of items produced over the cost of testing, if any. shall not be

recognised in the profit or loss but dedueted from the directly attributable costs considered as part of cost of an item of

properly. plant. and equipment,
The effective daie for adoption of this amendment is annual periods beginning on or after 01 April 2022, The Company has
evaluated the amendment and there 1s no impact on its linancial statenients.

Ind AS 37 - Provisions, Contingent Liahilities and Contingent Assets - The amendment specifies that the ‘cost of

fulfilling” a contract comprises the “costs that relate directly Lo the contract”. Costs that relate directly 1o a contract can cither
be incremental costs of fulfilling that contract (examples would be direct labour., materials) or an allocation of other costs

that relate dircctly to fulfilling contracts (an example would be the allocation of the depreciation charge for an item of

property. plant and equipment used in fulfilling the contract). The effective date for adoption of this amendment is annual
periods beginning on orafter 01 April 2022. although early adoption is permilted. The Company has evaluated the amendment
and the impact is not expected Lo be material,

For S.R. Batliboi & Associates LLP Far and behall of Board ol Directors of
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